



Donna Poole &lt;dpoole@cityoffoley.org&gt;

---

**Fwd: HSIP Safety Grant - Pride Boulevard**

2 messages

---

**Chad Christian** <cchristian@cityoffoley.org>  
To: Donna Poole <dpoole@cityoffoley.org>

Thu, Oct 25, 2018 at 5:09 PM

fyi

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Chad Christian** <cchristian@cityoffoley.org>

Date: Thu, Oct 25, 2018 at 5:07 PM

Subject: HSIP Safety Grant - Pride Boulevard

To: Michael Thompson &lt;mthompson@cityoffoley.org&gt;, Wayne &lt;wtrawick@trawickb.com&gt;, Wayne Trawick &lt;wtrawick@cityoffoley.org&gt;

Please see attached - we would like to ask Council to commit to 10% match of \$141,800 contingent upon grant award. This is the same 90/10 grant program that we were awarded for CR 12 offset turn lanes. Thanks!

---

**Chad P. Christian, P.E.***City Engineer**City of Foley Engineering Dept.**P.O. Box 1750 | 200 N. Alston St.**Foley, AL 36536**P: 251-970-1104**F: 251-970-2398*

---

**Chad P. Christian, P.E.***City Engineer**City of Foley Engineering Dept.**P.O. Box 1750 | 200 N. Alston St.**Foley, AL 36536**P: 251-970-1104**F: 251-970-2398***20181026044410839.pdf**

37K

---

**Chad Christian** <cchristian@cityoffoley.org>

Fri, Oct 26, 2018 at 6:05 AM

To: Wayne &lt;wtrawick@trawickb.com&gt;, Donna Poole &lt;dpoole@cityoffoley.org&gt;

Cc: Michael Thompson &lt;mthompson@cityoffoley.org&gt;, Wayne Trawick &lt;wtrawick@cityoffoley.org&gt;

10-4. Donna please place item on WS agenda. Thanks

On Thu, Oct 25, 2018, 9:35 PM Wayne &lt;wtrawick@trawickb.com&gt; wrote:

Chad

Place it on the next work session and we will move it to the agenda if needed.

Wayne

**From:** Chad Christian <cchristian@cityoffoley.org>

**Sent:** Thursday, October 25, 2018 5:07 PM

**To:** Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>; Wayne <wtrawick@trawickb.com>; Wayne Trawick <wtrawick@cityoffoley.org>

**Subject:** HSIP Safety Grant - Pride Boulevard

Please see attached - we would like to ask Council to commit to 10% match of \$141,800 contingent upon grant award. This is the same 90/10 grant program that we were awarded for CR 12 offset turn lanes. Thanks!

--

**Chad P. Christian, P.E.**

*City Engineer*

*City of Foley Engineering Dept.*

*P.O. Box 1750 \ 200 N. Alston St.*

*Foley, AL 36536*

*P: 251-970-1104*

*F: 251-970-2398*